JEFF GORELL
Supervisor, 2" District

ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ
Field Representative
Supervisor Jeff Gorell

WEB ACCESS

REGULAR
MEMBERS
MEETING OF THE BOARD
- BOB FULKERSON, CHAIR
- TYLER COBB, VICE CHAIR
- JOHN W. (JACK) FOSS
PATRICIA MARTINEZ

KRISTA NOWAK
ALTERNATE VACANCY

AGENDA

July 24, 2025
7:00 PM

Municipal Advisory Councll
Somis, California

Somis Elementary School
Multipurpose Room
5268 North Street
Somis, CA 93066

At: https://ventura.org/somismac

MAC Calendar, Agenda, and Minutes

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL AGENDA  -1- July 24, 2025



Welcome to the meeting of the Somis Municipal Advisory Council (MAC), an advisory council for
the unincorporated area of Somis to Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell.

LEGAL NOTICES

Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual, language, or other disability
to review an agenda or to participate in a meeting of the Somis Municipal Advisory
Council per the American Disabilities Act (ADA), may obtain assistance by requesting
such accommodation by calling (805) 214-2510 or e-mailing
Israel.Rodriguez@ventura.org. Any such request for accommodation should be made at
least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting for which assistance is requested.

All agenda reports and supporting data, including those filed in accordance with
Government Code Section 54957.5 (b) (1) and (2) are available from Ventura County
Supervisor Jeff Gorell's office at 2100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd, Suite E, Thousand Oaks,
CA 91362. The same materials will be available and attached with each associated
agenda item, when received, at the following website: https://ventura.org/somismac

Documents including staff materials, comment emails and letters, photos, etc.,
distributed to the Somis Municipal Advisory Council regarding any agenda item during
an open session or after the meeting concluded, are posted online and made available
for public inspection at https://ventura.org/somismac

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comment is the opportunity for members of the public to participate in meetings
by addressing the Somis Municipal Advisory Council in connection with one or more
agenda or non-agenda items. Public comments by a member of the public at a single
meeting are limited to a cumulative total of five minutes at such meeting unless the time
allotment is increased or decreased by the Chair depending on the number of speakers.
The public comment period during the opening part of the meeting to address non-
agenda items is limited to 30 minutes total for all speakers; this 30-minute limit does not
apply to items on the agenda.

To maintain a public meeting environment conductive and welcoming to receiving public
comments from all members of the public, the audience is discouraged from engaging
in displays of support or opposition to staff reports or public comments, including
clapping, yelling, booing, hissing or cheering, that may create a disruptive environment
for members of the public wishing to participate. Any person who disrupts or impedes
the orderly conduct of a meeting will be instructed to cease the disruptive conduct.
Failure to do so may result in that person being removed from the meeting.

Members of the public who would like to augment their comments with visual or audio

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL AGENDA  -2- July 24, 2025



presentations must submit their materials to the Israel.Rodriquez@ventura.org for
review at least 48 hours before the meeting. The review will be conducted to determine
only whether the materials are on matters within the jurisdiction of the Municipal
Advisory Council, would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster illegality, such as
identity theft. If it is determined that materials are about matters not within the Municipal
Advisory Council’s jurisdiction, or would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster
illegality, use of County-provided equipment will not be allowed.

Email or Mail Public Comment in Advance of the Meeting

If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item by email or mail, please
submit your comment by 12:00 p.m. on the day prior to the meeting. Indicate in the
Subject Line the Agenda item number (e.g., ltem No. 9) on which you are commenting.
Your email or written comment will be distributed to the Municipal Advisory Council and
placed into the item’s record for the minutes of the meeting. Public Comments
submitted in writing are public records and subject to disclosure. An unredacted version
is made available when records are requested by a Public Records Act request. Please
do not submit personal contact information if you do not want it to be made public.
Please submit your comment to Israel.Rodriguez@ventura.org or mail to:

Somis Municipal Advisory Council
Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell
2100 E Thousand Oaks Blvd Suite E
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362

In-Person Public Comment

If you would like to provide a verbal comment in person during the meeting, upon arrival
at the meeting location, check in with staff and complete a comment card. When your
name is called for public comment, please proceed to the podium. If you do not wish to
pre-register but would like to provide in-person comments at the meeting, you must check
in with the staff prior to the agenda item being called.

OPENING
1. Call to Order.

2. Roll Call and QOath of Office Krista Nowak
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4. Approval of the Minutes from the Somis Municipal Advisory Council held on April
24,2025

5. Agenda Review

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL AGENDA  -3- July 24, 2025



6. Consent Agenda ltems (A. through C.)
a. California Highway Safety Report
b. Ventura County Fire Department Safety Report
c. Ventura County Sheriff Safety Report

7. Public Comments — Citizen presentations regarding Somis Municipal Advisory
Council related matters NOT appearing on this agenda. (See Guidelines above).

8. Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments — Brief
announcements and report on County activities.

9. Council Comments — Comments by Council members on matters they deem
appropriate. A Council member may ask a question for clarification, make a brief
announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own activities. A Council
member may also provide a reference to staff or other resources for information,
or request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning
any matter. The Council may also direct staff to place a matter of business on the
future agenda.

REGULAR AGENDA

Regular Agenda items are heard at the Council’s discretion and
may be heard at any time during the meeting. (Continue to the
Next page for the items under the Regular Agenda)

10) Alternative Revenue Opportunities for Ventura County Farmers

Dave Ward, Planning Director for Ventura County, will be presenting on the
county approved alternative revenue sources for farmers. These alternatives
sources include:

o Review of the County’s Ag Tourism Program
o Farm Stays

o Onsight Farm Food Processing

o Battery Storage

11) Preparedness Community Presentation — Office of Emergency Services
& Ventura County Fire Department. The purpose of this presentation is to
provide an overview of the wildfire problem within the county, and the mitigations
that can reduce the impact of fires in the County and Somis.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL AGENDA  4- July 24, 2025



12) Sub-Committee and Ad-Hoc Committee Reports — MAC members to
provide an update on work being done within the subcommittees and Ad-Hoc
committees since the last MAC meeting in the following areas:

e Public Safety

e Public Health

e Planning & Public Works

e Community Welfare & Relations

CLOSING

13) Adjournment of the Somis Municipal Advisory Council meeting to the next
meeting, October 23, 2025, at Somis Elementary School, 5268 North Street, Somis,

CA 93066

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL FINAL AGENDA  -5- July 24, 2025



REGULAR
JEFF GORELL MEMBERS
Supervisor, 2" District M E ETI N G OF THE BOARD

ISRAEL RODRIGUEZ - BOB FULKERSON, CHAIR
Field Representative - TYLER COBB, VICE CHAIR
Supervisor Jeff Gorell - JOHN W. (JACK) FOSS
M i n utes - PATRICIA MARTINEZ
- COUNCIL MEMBER VACANCY
- ALTERNATE VACANCY

April 24, 2025
7:00 PM

Municipal Advisory Council
Somis, California

Somis Elementary School
Multipurpose Room
5268 North Street
Somis, CA 93066

WEB ACCESS
At: https://ventura.org/somismac
MAC Calendar, Agenda, and Minutes

Welcome to the meeting of the Somis Municipal Advisory Council (MAC), an advisory council for
the unincorporated area of Somis to Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES -1- April 24, 2025



OPENING

1. Call to Order.
a. Chair Bob Fulkerson called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM.
2. Roll Call.

a. Members Present: Chair, Bob Fulkerson, Vice Chair Tyler Cobb,
Patricia Martinez, Jack Foss.

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4. Approval of the Minutes from the Somis Municipal Advisory Council held on
January 30, 2025

a. Motion to approve the minutes made by: Jack Foss seconded by Tyler
Cobb. Motion Passes

o

Agenda Review
a. No Changes to the agenda

6. Consent Agenda Items (11 through 13)
a. Motion to approve the Consent Agenda made by: Patty Martinez,
seconded by Tyler Cobb. Motion Passes

7. Public Comments:

a. Speaker #1: Carol Jackson asked if the cause of the Mountain Fire has
been determined. Also asked about the timing on the re-opening of
Balcom Canyon.

b. Speaker #2: Is there a place for us to go to learn about slides on our
property. It was suggested they contact James Maxwell, the County
Geologist

c. Speaker #3: Mike had a question about the status of the vehicle inspection

_ stations at Moorpark.
8. Office of Ventura County Supervisor Jeff Gorell's Comments — Brief
announcements and report on County activities.

a. Krista Nowack will be joining the MAC starting in July of this year.

b. The Supervisor commented on Edisons failure to communicate and the
issue with PSPS shutoffs. Senator Herny Sterns is introducing new
legislation to address these issues with Edison.

c. The Supervisor worked with the California Insurance Commissioner to
include the zip codes of the Mountain Fire victims which keep insurance
companies from cancelling their insurance policies.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES -2- April 24, 2025



d. Homelessness in my district decreased by 15%. | researched why the
decrease is happening. The reduction is partly in response to the
Homeless Liaison Unit. Because they are in constant contact these touch
points help in placement and a reduction. Good news for the entire
County.

e. Excited about a grant that we recently signed to help with creating highly
technical jobs in aviation, surface warfare, and a center of influence for the
County. Expanding the opportunities around space, aerospace. Air
Mobility Grant and it is going to be located at Camarillo Airport. This will be
a test center for unmanned aircraft and testing innovations. It should be a
place where companies will want to conduct testing their research and
development.

9. Council Comments: No Comments

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are routine and non-controversial. Items are reviewed
and approved together by the Council as recommended and without
discussion unless an item is pulled for separate action by the Board on the
Regular Agenda. Consent items are heard at the Council’s discretion and may
be heard at any time during the meeting.

11) California Highway Patrol Safety Report

The CHP Safety Report was verbally provided at the MAC meeting.

o Captain Hoglund from CHP made a verbal report to the MAC and spoke
about monitoring parking along Somis Rd, CA Route 34. She has alerted her
units to be aware and ticket, if necessary, in order to reduce hazards. She
also mentioned that pit scale going into Moorpark is progressing and that
asphalt is happening this week. We have launched for April a reduced
maximum enforcement period with a focus on distracted drivers.

12) Ventura County Fire Department

Please see the attached April Fire Safety Report as part of the Final Agenda Packet.
RECEIVED AND FILED

o Battalion Chief Mark Seastrom talked about the new blood transfusion
program that is used in trauma cases. Just in the first two weeks there were
two lives saved as a result of the new program. The county paramedic
ambulances are now equipped with whole blood to administer to victims
onsite.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES -3- April 24, 2025



13) Update Ventura County Sheriff Department

The Sheriff’'s Safety Report was verbally provided at the MAC meeting.

o Senior Deputy Luis Vazquez spoke about the homeless liaison group who
are working to alleviate problems and service this population and transition to
housing. The recent crimes in the area involve theft of farming equipment,
specifically stealing sprinkler items.

REGULAR AGENDA

Regular Agenda items are heard at the Council’s discretion and
may be heard at any time during the meeting. (Continue to the
Next page for the items under the Regular Agenda)

14) Status Report on Water District 19 Presented by Jeff Palmer, Assistant
Director of Public Works Agency

The Assistant Director of Public Works provided a report on the current status of
Water District 19 and talked about some of the challenges and opportunities
facing the district. In addition, Mr. Palmer spoke about the water district tour
coming up on May 6.

Everything is running well throughout the system and the system is monitored
24/7. Question from audience on the monitoring of the chlorine levels. Mr. Palmer
stated it is monitored, and it is running at 3.1 level, which is well within the
tolerances. Our ground water is cheap, but full of manganese and requires that it
be blended and treated prior to going out to consumers. We are currently
developing a masterplan for our facilities. We are taking a proactive approach
and are assessing the older facilities for any potential infrastructural issues and
looking into what pieces have to be replaced. Because we are constantly
monitoring operations, we have very few leaks in the system. We are lucky that
we have wells that are working well and that we do not have to rely on ground
water.

15) Report From Firewise Ad-Hoc Committee:

Council Member Jack Foss along with the ad-hoc members from the Firewise
committee presented a report on their recent meetings and activities towards
making Somis a Firewise Recognized community.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES -4- April 24, 2025



16) Assignment of MAC Members to Sub-Committees and Initial
Identification of Goals & Objectives for 2025

MAC Members discussed which Somis Sub-Committees they would like to serve
on.

e Tyler Cobb agreed to head up the Public Works/Planning sub-Committee.

e Motion made by Tyler Cobb to form a Public Works and Planning Ad Hoc
Committee which will work on CA 34, Highway 118, and Monitor any
proposed developments, and the Somis Ranch Farm Housing project.
Second, by Jack Foss. Discussion took place, the MAC voted on the motion.
Motion passed.

CLOSING

15) Adjournment of the Somis Municipal Advisory Council meeting to the next
meeting, July 24, 2025, at Somis Elementary School, 5268 North Street, Somis, CA
93066

e Motion to adjourn made by Jack Foss to adjourn and seconded by Patty
Martinez. Motion passed and the meeting was adjourned at 9:08 PM.

SOMIS MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES -5- April 24, 2025



VENTURA COUNTY Dustin Gardner

([ ..r

2013 FIRE DEPARTMENT Fire Chiet

2400 Conejo Spectrum Street, Thousand Oaks, CA 91320
Website: VCFD.org Contact: Scott Thomsen
Twitter: @VCFD Direcotor of Communications and Public Affairs
Facebook:The @VenturaCountyFire Phone: (805) 914-8502
Instagram: @VenturaCountyFire Email: scott.thomsen@ventura.orgOcto
July 7, 2025

Attn: Supervisor Jeff Gorell and Municipal Advisory Committees

o Fourth of July fireworks caused four small brush fires that were quickly extinguished, including
one in Thousand Oaks. A day earlier, fireworks were involved in a house fire in Simi Valley that
claimed the life of one resident. All fireworks are illegal to buy, possess and use in Ventura County
outside the city limits of Filmore, where “safe and sane” fireworks are allowed. lllegal fireworks
activity often continues for several days to two weeks after July 4. The Ventura County Fire
Department encourages anyone who still has fireworks to surrender them, no questions asked, at
any sheriff's office, police station or fire station where they will be collected by the Ventura County
Sheriff's Office Bomb Squad for safe disposal.

e Junior Fire Academy will give girls and boys age 13 to 15 a taste of what it’s like to be a firefighter
this month. Three, five-day sessions will be held, starting July 14, 21 and 28, respectively. Junior
Fire Academy is held at the department’s Regional Training Center in Camarillo. Among the
activities, participants will learn to dig fire lines, rappel from a building, put out fire with hoses and
shovels, and operate in confined spaces.

e Rescue Ambulance 42 is now in service in Moorpark. Paramedics on the rescue ambulance can
provide transport services when an ambulance is not available in a timely fashion by the existing
provider. Additionally, those paramedics can support calls in north Thousand Oaks, which is one
of VCFD's busiest areas of the county.

Sincerely,

Scott Thomsen
Director of Communications and Public Affairs
Ventura County Fire Department

Page 1 of 1



. CALIFO
.\} <5 IF R-NIA 610 Spring Road, Moorpark, CA 93021
,%\@:j HIGHWAY PATROL Phone (805) 553-0800 | Fax (805) 553-0811

CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR

To: The Somis MAC c/o Supervisor Gorell’s office
CHP MOORPARK'’S SOMIS MAC TALKING POINTS: (7.24.25)

e During the Independence Day Maximum Enforcement Period, the CHP made over 1,300 arrests
for DUI, issued over 21,000 citations for speed violations, issued over 1,000 citations for seatbelt
violations, and issued nearly 2,000 citations for distracted driving violations. Additionally, there
was a suspected medical emergency involving a motorcycle rider that resulted ina fatality
within CHP Moorpark’s area of service. Overall, there were a total of four property damage only
and/or minor injury crashes reported within the Moorpark Area during the MEP.

e CHP Moorpark and the Moorpark Police Department (Ventura County Sheriff) will be hosting a
National Night Out event at our station on August 4" from 5-7 p.m. This FREE event will give the
public a chance to see our station and check out our patrol and special enforcement vehicles.
We will also be holding a “bike rodeo” for new, young bicycle riders which will include a skills
course and a helmet fitting station. We look forward to seeing you and your families at this fun
event.

e The California Highway Patrol is still hiring officers to heIp make Callfornla s roadways safer. If
you or someone you know would like to join the CHP, visit «wp sainet iy @ : for more
information and to speak with a local recruiter. Also, the CHP is hlrlng more than Just officers.
For more details and applications please visit .

e Follow CHP Moorpark on social media for traffic updates, sig alerts, evacuation notices, roadway
closures, and general information on what the CHP is doing in your area.

Twitter: @CHPMoorpark
Facebook: @CHP-Moorpark
Instagram: @CHPMoorpark

Contact: Officer Ryan Ayers
Public Information Officer

Phone: (805)553-0800

Email:  rayers@chp.ca.gov

Safety, Service, and Security N

AN INTERNATIONALLY
CHP 49 (Rev 4-25) OP1 003 ACCREDITED AGENCY Mt






Aaunoo einjuap Apeay

ASojouyoa] maN

suolnenseny

suonesijoN Aouagiaw]

saoInIag Aouagiawig s

spiezeH

JJuays fiunoo eimuap

8 # # # «# #»

epuasy




A1an02a1 pue asuodsal 10} S92IN0Sal

aijow
pue Sujuue)d Juans ‘A3ojouyss) 1819p5} pUE B1E1S ED0] NEUIPI00Y =
‘agueul} ‘Suluuejd Aaunood 191uan suoneradQ Aouagiow]
‘leosipaw ‘me) ‘all} Ul spunoagiyoeg = woJ} siopuodsai isiiy poddng =
siageuep] JUSWIUOIIAUD
Aousgiawig swi]-ped B swn-hy = ay) pue ‘Auadoud ‘ajn 109104d 0] =
194y 9\ OUM :UOISSI 1IN0

s92IAI19S Aouagdiaw ] J1ays AJuno) einjuap



avjenbyiies

MO1
sugeq®
apnspue

layyeapn
919N3g

po014/
jweuns]

ainjie4
weq

saoinas Aouabraw3

44RIFHS ALNNOD <~5._.Zm>

ueld ssaupaJiedaid jenpiaipul
dejy piezeH aAnoeIaju|
annoadsiad pazieuosiad

s9)1J0ld piezeH 1e201

810°fiunoneinjuaplpeay

spJezeH 18207



welsAs

uay
Aoauagiawg

ETY
s1i91y Aouagiawg

SSa194IM

woo‘AsuagiswigoN

ualis o1-1H
1»jeads vd
s)oou)| 10oQ

SUOIledINON
Aouagiawig




1enuajod 1ano _umudm_ =)oegmelqg

aguel Jamo} 1199 UIYHM 1B 0} P31aANRQ
paiinbal uonensigal oN

$92IN0SaJ pue uonRew.ojul diseq sapinoid
SUORIPUOD BIBA3S Ul UonedOYNOoU 1S} 3 Ae

afessaw SS9124IM BIA A2U3Bin 10} JUaS

“0jUl 8JOW JO} 01 09) “uoAueq |1ag
“Yed YO NI FHIJHSNHE ONIAOW LSY4 (143 TV OA

M9y Aduabiawg

i

M9y Aouagiawig SSa)24IAN

Sa[aBuY SO ,.NV ,, .:mE;uEQ(

paliwy asecojul aledwod | Loz @ wbuldo

2 ?n—..w.:m:i Id “qu_.
' d.‘. — Aunog sinues, s
opuo) L aseq [BARN
_resen M L9ST A\ Dawoueny 1104
.U O ¥d elior e7
f o g veream) _u..m:xo_f,..é yoeegq 1S WLIOOW
I ®en |
. ] NY300
o___..nENUL ol *.,._mm eimusacuong ues " -
~ Noo. ol : I1410Yd
AdljEA IS () C.,mu._ “sjwos =)
Niedsoow - WENLN3A | 4 Yoeag IS POOM PWIWT

3 ened
&2 u“:um -, sbuuds seased 5, H,wm
_, Sonse 7
— A %e0©)
e o_.omi ﬁm_. MIIA HRD ..m

Tnag 0w NUOW E-I\umxmo

I n._uEmE
\uig e iefo /uu
W owey \ seunby k 4
1 ¥ N, SEWOUL Y Or6/
W BUIS

S e o s

ioaeeg
150104 [RUOHEN |
sapegso] -

Asenpoues
jopuod

!

B YT~ Vioowyen
VHUANS
Kojjep KiBuny v V1688
<2ma~:u..:..u SOUld "IN

LHEOY]




saninles Aouabiawy

44T43IHS ALNNOD VANLNIA 4

xe4/All sdew uejd-aid B woisn) awo2)am saieandng

Jlew3 ysiueds/ysnsu3 —jensunig SS314IM JeluapISaY

X9 piezey Aq papiooal-aid aseqelep LL6

1e2 auoyd s119Y1 13 SInoA - f1ajes ajI 810°1191eOA YR U1 }dO
SpoYyis\ Buibessajl S)oRUOD)

W3LSAS NOILVIJIdILON AJINIJHINW3

131V JA

i




alenu| uonoNASU| JuspIou)

‘fyajes angnd wouy asnou
19Yyunj JRUN 1 Nd AVLS 01 aledald
*SMOPUIM

pue s100p 1je >00) pue Inys
"213y) ulewal pue SHOOANI 09

ace|d ul 12)2ys

sadines Axuablawg

44T4IHS ALNNOD VYNLNIA /

*§$9JJk

"MON 3Av3T Pinoys anqnd 03 pas0) s| eale ayy

21eNoeAd 0] aWI} JeUOnIppE

alnbai oym syenpinipuj ‘MON JAVI] 03 sueaw 1apIQ uy

‘Ayiadoud 10/pue sann a1 01

0} 1v34HL TVILINILOd eslaidyl = IVIHHL JLVIAIWIWI ue st atayl
m:_:..w>> uoijendeAs 19piQ uonendeAy

ASojouiwiia] uolenoeny




sasuas Aouabiawg

44I43IHS ALNNOD YANLNIA /4

'IAVI T shosaSuep S199) pue $00] U }j j"Mem J,uoQg - aurq wonog

S9INS0]2 peo. ‘o1jell ‘SHXa pajiwi] :suonendeny

s1i9)e/a1sgam youne) o} awi] :A3ojouyoa)

SUONDIPSLIN[/SBI}D/3114/MET :UoBUIPI00D

sjoeduwi jenualod alenjeas :piezeH J0 uoieoso

dn 2z1s 0] sWi] :SSaUalEMY JeUOHENNS

sioloeq awi]




LUFTVOA HO4 dn NOIS

Pieoqyseq 1USPIY] - 5921395 ASUaBIow3 Juays oD CImuap T

U SDHO5 O tILUBUMIY BID ST JOYITOIVL ISUVIBIN OUL PUD ST AAISUISIEY U, AL S SnIugyy

WY EE 0L 8 §Zoz €1 udel pItepdn isel

IN3A3 NIVY

Sluapiau] annay

ojuj ieqieg ejues 3y Atanoday  asedaiy

SDY4 OJu| UBNENIBAZ  Juloy

JIIBYSRINUIA®D) :X

JJIBYSOA iweigelsu)

292110 S HBYS A1uno0) BINUAA H0ogaded
sysuuey elpaly 1e100s 1e30

de/pieoqyseq wuapiou|

UONBWLIOJU| JUBPIDU| PAIIOA

wo9°AsuagiswanA




aANOY

11U1S3104 NOAIISIY MOQX( JO 3PIS HION
an4 oynbsony

nay. T S i
19TA L 9UAL sjueiny
1 0S0°E
01-2@ se(bnoq jauuoga

XVZLON OLb 1axueL

tt f
LD

ALNA@ HOLYM =

ieaaa&@

AlNa HOLYM

L EAINISHINT I/

Sl uolew.ojul Joj 921no0s 1e1di}o

sjauueyd JE2110R] 0} SSO20B ON o
sjenpiaipul Aq pa1aidialul se O1jjel) Olpey e

wio2°'AoUaiiawI DA :904N0S JlOY]

deyy pieoquseg AousdiswigOA 01Ul pal] e

S1y14 wol 1arawiiad ally payodwy «
S1991UNOA/AINP JJO Ag palaadialul se Jijjely oipey e

ddy f&anQ yoiem

$92.1n0g sunadwo)



Sidid

ASoj0uy29] MaN







@ n» mu * _ﬁ

bc:0UE3cm> >_um on



- )

8i10-AjunoyeinjuapApeay

paw.ojul Aels

)}SH anoA wiyuo) =
uoneosoynoAdely =
de A101S S|921Y plezeH =
S2.INSEa|A 9A1103104d

sajljo.ld plezeH €207

pouuoyu) Aexs ||



810 AjunoyeinjuapApeay

uejd e 3_22

s19d ‘synpe J1apjo ‘sppj| 1o} ueld
£13Y10 yoea pulj noA ))1m moH
ue)d SUOnEIIUNWLWOoY
}losallseje aq pjnoys LLe =
a9y 1noA spaau oypp
caienoena dipyueosoypy ¢
Spaap jeuonound 1 ssanoy

JJoMiaN e piing =

ueld e e

s

14143HS >hz:eu VHNLNIA %,? _

LSy g
/fﬂ i
?w




810°AjunojeinjuapApeay

3 e pjin

m swa)l aloys Jeyjog  «

Apuauy-198pnq i dsay =

suonesIpa =

@+

s19d

5

Sauo0 pano) yuapuadaqg
spaau Ajlep 19pIsuo) =
1 InoA dziwoisn) =

191em/pooy shep g Jojueld =

W)l e plng



suoneziuesio paseq-yied pue yjoid-uoN -
To"ATUNGeINIUSAAPESY
swea] asuodsay Aouagiawg AUunwwoy = 8107 yunooeanuanApesy

agualayip e el - | v0>—°>=— How

i

asedaud 0] s1ayyo
ageinooua 0} 9ouanyul jo aiaydsinohasn =

laguanjjujueag =
ue)d Aouagiawa J1noA ul s1ayjo apnou] =
s19Y}o 1o} sanddns enxa ai101g =
Jjadyay e puysiadijsyeag =

sanligedes annRo9)09 yum AjjJunwwiod piing =

Do e

PAOAJOAU| 199



saljiunyoddQ
1991UNn|oN

Wv3il
3SNOdS3d
JINVISISSY

Sd¥0D IAYISIH ¥31SYSIa

ALNNOD VYNLNIA




ssuoisan



SauQ pPaA0T]
INOJ 0}

<Ilie ©O49H ® a9

HUSYSDINJUSIAD X
HJUBYSOA :wpIBD)su|
321JJO S HUBYS AJUNOD DINJUSA H0OaIDY

:DIPSW |PIDOS UO SN MOJ|0d

N

S921n0SaYy




6zoz AInf/aunf

1921330 J91YD @4DA :Ag
s93lwiwo") A10SIA edipiunypy 0) uoieluaSa. ININ1¥Vdid NI

NOILVOILLIN
ANV 'SSINAIYVdIdd
'‘QU4VZVH RHEATIM




[4

p|oYyasnoy pue |9dJed e
Aunwwog. AR
Auno) e S

uonesiniN pue ssaupaledaid allipliM

sdej ail4 |eD e
l01Aeyag B1i e
AKIO1SIH 941 o

piezey allipPiIM

NOILVDILLIN 78 SSINAIUVdIdd
'AYVZVH 3414a1IM




INJNLYYdIa Juld
AINNOJ VUNLINIA

RSaINN0S 7

AdOLSIH 3did




FIRE BEHAVIOR

-
[
=
-
(=]
J
<
(-
-
—
-
M
>

—
=
[T
=
=
[-=
b
a
Y]
=
("™




_ INIWLYYd3a 314
Tt \ KLNNO) VHNINIA

7o1epdN-0el-au0Z-AlIoA9S-pIeZey-2]1}-911)-[8D /310" PJOA//SAIY
JOMBIIA SAI1DLBIIUI U1 |BD

cz/1// @N134)e sdew dope 01 Juswalinbal me| 21e1s

yuswdojansp dew ealy Aijiqisuodsay (8207

SdVIN 3dld TVO




INJNL¥Yd3Ia Jul

Allunwuwio)

apImA1uno)

SNOILLYOLLIN Fd14d1IM




INJNLYYd3a 381
ALNNOD VUNLNIA

| :’ﬂ - m A
A
By

uoneonp3 Allunwwo) pue sdiysiauined
weJl304d Juswadeuen Uoe193aA
9oeds 3|qISuajap ,00 | - Wea304d uoidNpay piezeH adi

asuodsaJl Aduasdiaw]

SNOILVOLLIN FIAIMALNNOD




INJNLYY4Ia U
ALNNOJ VYNINIA

SMaJD
puey { 01 paseaJldul SMaJd puey ¢

Seole °ll] Olul
JJaSul 0} SMaldd J0J WOOoJ l_wm;m.._

Abeded
3uiddoup Ja1em suo||e3 000 |

sJ21dodijay
ymeyaliq z jo aseydind ayy Ag
uolssaiddns e paseasdul sey g4IA

(]ouuosJtad £79)
suoljelleg g /suonels ¢

ISNOdS3Y ADNIDHINA




ININ1YVYd3a d1d

*S99.1 WJ0J 1811 pue pooMpeap aAoWal ‘sasseld pue ‘spaam ‘siueld
SulAp pue pesp sAoWal ‘SaYoUl € 01 UMOP S8SSeI3 1N 00 L UYL
soeds 9)qIsuaap AJLIBA 01 suonoadsuljenuue 000‘6l

10VdS 37149ISN343d .001




1]

INJN1YVYd3a FH1d
ALNNOJ VYNINIA

. -

S3|Pa3U pUB SARD| JO 93} UIBIUIB (S491INS pue Sj0oy

7 9U0Z 03 eaJe JO 1IN0 S3|id pOOMB3JI} 31eD0|aJ ‘Yd|nW ON -
S9|qIISNQWI0D 1wl ‘syue|d SUIMOJS MO| pauleulew ||IAA

uoniugi Sunuanaud JoJ eaJe |Bd1314D ‘S9JNIdNIIS WO} G-0

LNVLSISIY 439IN3 — 0 AINOZ




L

£ 10 1ySIay xew 0] S9ssel3 MOW ‘SIALI]| JO 334} Ulejuie NILHYG30 241

"(SS3| S JoASYDIYM)
JYy31ay 9241 £/ 40 punoJs aYy3 WoJ} ,9 S9a4) quuiT

sadid aA03s J0 SASUWIYD WOU) 0] S99J3 SUNSIXD W]

'2JN12N.31S ay) 01 dn uing 03 a4} 40} sAemyred ay3 Hwl|
01 sdnoJu8 ojul palesedas pue paywil 9g pjnoys siue|d

'24N32N.3S 9yl 01 Aj32a4ip Suluang aJl} e Jo pooyl|ay||
3U) 92npaJ 01 pPaudISap ‘Sa4NIdNIIS WO ,0€-G SpUaIxX3

0€-G -1 ANOZ




cl

INJNLYYdIa 3l

SIOPIOATMMAM 1B SUO0Z € ||e uo paplroad sjielsp jeuonippy zzawm%hz;

eaJe SIY) UIyum a|gemoj|e aie sajid poomali

punoJg anoge aJueled|d ,z| apiroid ued pssoisdde usym
S99.41 1INJ4 ‘qy31ay 9941 €/] JO punNoJ3 3Y3 WO} ,9 S93.4) quiiT

eaJe SIY) Ul JNdD0 P|Noys uoneadan jo supeds Jaiealn

puNoJ8 ay) 01 S9aJ1 Ul SaJly umoJd 3ulydeosdde doup pue
1eay JueIpes 30NpaJ 01 pue ‘uoilesauad JIaquus pue siysiay
auie|} 2INpPaJ 01 PAUBISIP SI PUL S3UNIIN.IS WOJJ 193) 00L-0E

,001L-0¢ -¢ AINOZ




€l

ININ1YVYdIa A
ALNNOD YUNINIA

707 Ul suauyied Yiim SJUDAD
Suiddiy> Alunwwiod g papinoid pue
syyafoad uononpaJ |any Jo saide gL g

2414 JO S3|IW QY€ SuleIUIRW Q4DA

UOIILDIJIPOIA PUB [EAOWDY UO[1LIS3IA

suJng paqluisaud

ININIOVNVYIN NOILVLIDIA




ri

ININ1YYdIA 381

sue)d U0110810.1d allJpPlIA Alunwiwo)
18007 pUe 9PIMAIUNDD JO MBIASI U1 Ul PAAIOAUT 4DA

S8I1IUNWWOJ 1IN0 0} Yoeallno jeuolleonpa
» ssaupaledaid aiypiim 1oy sdnoig Aylunwwod J18Yylo pue ‘sisyouel
‘salouady aoedg uadQ pue sdlied ‘S10lSIQ UOIIBAIBSUOD 82IN0SaY

TVNOID VANINGA :uz@:,mm Allunwwod poddns ) 81eoNps 03 S)I0UN0D 8Jeg 3l G
MHVd NLNIA .

e &\V\\ yum siauped g4oA

NOANVD 1134

NOILYDONA3 @ SdIHSY43AN 1dVvd




SI1079JPSaJIJEINIUDA 995 "Pa1eugdISap aSImallS
Suiwodag pue SuluspJiey sawoy uo s3uieaw
Ajyruow [12UN0D) 3JeS 3414 |PUOIZDY BINJUDA

10 ‘UOIIPWIOJUI 210U U0} 73SIMIIT}/SI0 PIIA 995

SaniuNWWod paldepe-aJll 21ea4d 01 Uode
9y e) pue ‘[9A3] Alunwiuwod ay) 1e 9Z|uesio
'SSRUIJIBME 3SIBJ SaIIUNWIWIOD) @YSN 9SIM3JI4

uonesniw |aA3] Allunwiwo)

SHSIY FH14ATUM ONIONAIY SINIAISIY

VI ESTTENER

112

ININ1YVYdIa H1d
ALNNOD YYNLIN3A




91

INJN1YYd3a ¥l
ALINNOJ VY¥NINIA

65/6-68¢-508
g1oeinmuaA®@diy]

UOISIAIQ SSaupaJledald aJlpjIm Alunwwo) :30ejuo)
su9e Aouadiaws Joy dn udis 01 810 LB|YIA

ssaupaJtedald aJyp|IM Alunwiwo) ‘uoiuaAlld ‘810°'g4DA

SNOILSIND/SIDUNOSTY FHUON




